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Addendum # 2 St. Martins by the Bay Water Project Design Services 
Date of Addendum: 4/18/24 

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS AND PLANHOLDERS 

The Proposal Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this Addendum.  The original 

Proposal Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 

Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Proposal Documents.  Vendors will take this Addendum into 

consideration when preparing and submitting a Proposal and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 

space provided in the Proposal Documents. 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL DEADLINE 

The Proposal submittal time has been extended from Wednesday, April 17, 2024 at 2:30pm to Wednesday, April 24, 

2024 at 2:30pm. 

1.0 – ATTACHMENTS 

Item Description 

1.1 Existing water system drawings 

2.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about the 

Proposal Documents.   

Item Questions and Answers 

2.1 

Q.  As discussed during the pre-proposal meeting, geotechnical borings may be added to the scope of work

during design phase.  In order to include accurate pricing from Geotechnical sub-consultants and for fair

comparison between bids, could the County provide an anticipated scope of work?  Such as the number

of borings, depth per boring and should the Geotech consultant assume single lane closure for cost

associated with traffic control?

A. One boring every 500’ (approximately 10 borings in total), 8 foot deep, assuming single lane closure.

2.2 

Q. Is there a DBE/MBE requirement from the funding agency under this contract?

a) This is not required for design work.

b) For construction procurement, refer to Paragraph 200.321: Contracting with small and minority

businesses, women's business enterprises, and labor surplus area firms, found here: eCFR :: 2 CFR
Part 200 Subpart D - Procurement Standards

c) The advertisement for construction bids must be performed in a way that actively solicits DBE/MBE

businesses.  Advertising through the eMD marketplace qualifies, as does using qualified solicitation

lists.

2.3 

Q. Does the County have utility drawings for the existing water mains and service lines located in the St.

Martins by the Bay community?

A. No detailed utility drawings, the only two drawings available are attached.
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2.4 

Q. Are there existing drawings of the community water system and will this system need to be abandoned 

and included in contract drawings?  

A. Only two drawings are available, they are attached to this addendum.  

2.5 

Q. Dependent on the existing information available, will the County require Engineer to complete any field 

test pits to verify more accurate location of existing mains and if so, what will be requirements for this 

scope?  

A. The County will make arrangements with our contractor to excavate for up to ten (10) test pit locations. 

The Engineer will be required to have staff onsite to document the location of the existing water main.  

2.6 
Q. Are existing gate valve boxes visible to field survey and determine location of existing mains?   

A. No, there does not appear to be enough existing valve boxes present to determine the main location. 

2.7 

Q. Does the scope of work include preparation of utility easements?  Can the County provide additional 

information on the number of easement plats required in the community and/ or any additional private 

property easements anticipated with the meter pit and water services?  

A. The County intends to develop a blanket easement for the entire St. Martins by the Bay community. An 

easement plat is not anticipated at this time.    

2.8 

Q. Please confirm the anticipated construction period is 12 month and the Engineer’s construction phase 

services fee should be based on 12 months.  

A. Correct 

2.9 

Q. Will USDA require full time inspection and if so, does the County still just want an hourly fee for 

inspection services?  

A. Yes, USDA requires full time inspection, and an hourly rate will need to be provided. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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